RESOLUT'ON NO. R-281310

Adopted on__Jan. 5, 1993

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of The City of San Diego as follows:

Resolution No. R-281310 which was assigned to Subitem-D of docket item
#330 on January 5, 1993 is hereby dummied out. The docket item showed
the land development permit and the Carmel Valley Planned district de-
velopment permit as two separate subitems when they should, in fact,
have been docketed as one subitem; therefore Subitem-D originally

docketed is hereby void. (See attached memo from Attorney confirming
above.)

February 15, 1993
Linda Lugano

CC-1265-8 {REV. 1-72)



Ooffice of
The City Attorney
City of 8an Diego

MEMORANDUM
236-6220
DATE: February 12, 1993
TO: City Clerk, Attention: Linda Lugano
FROM: City Attorney

SUBJECT: Item #330, Docket Date of January 5, 1993

The two permits for this item were listed separately on the
docket (subitems C and D), however, they need to be lumped
together under one permit and one resolution. We have therefore
prepared only one resolution for these two subitems. We have
given it Resolution No. R-281309. Resolution No. R-281310
remains unused.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call
Kevin Sullivan at 66716.

JOHN W. WITT, City Attorney

By

Harold 0. Valderhaug
Chief Deputy City Attorney
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